BEYTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 3 September 2018

PRESENT: G Jones (Chair), A Alderton, J Clark, M Orsler, A Pope and T Ridyard

IN ATTENDANCE: Co Cllr P Otton, Dist Cllr D Haley, two members of the public and Mr D Barker of

Evolution Town Planning Ltd

18/051	APOLOGIES NOTED: None	
18/052	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None	
18/053	COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT: Co Cllr Otton ran through the main points of her report including an update on the issue of School Transport and a major review of Suffolk Highways. On the subject of Stonemeade, Cllr Otton felt that there had been a major lack of communication by them and with regard to the inspection. SCC has worked with similar organisations in the past, but has had nothing to do with planning and building regulations. Suffolk's recycling performance had dropped over the last four years from 51% to just 47% in 2017. Cllr Hicks has promised that 98% of all premises will have Superfast Broadband by 2020. Three thousand new premises are to be connected. Please see Cllr Otton's full report attached.	
18/054	DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT: Dist Cllr Haley recommended that Members should download and read the National Planning Policy Framework. Cllr Haley mentioned that he had sent an email describing how the consultation process works. (Post Meeting, the Parish Clerk could not locate same and has enquired further with Cllr Haley.) Cllr Haley also recommended studying the Annual Monitoring Report on MSDC's website. The new Draft Local Plan will be available to view towards the end of 2018. The Local Boundary changes (re changes to Wards and number of Councillors) has now been finalised. Beyton remains within the Thurston Ward. The overall number of Councillors has been reduced from 30 to 24. Cllr Haley again recommended that Members regularly access the MSDC website in order to keep abreast of changes such as Local Development Scheme, Committee Structure etc, etc.	
18/055	PUBLIC FORUM: Mr David Barker of Evolution Town Planning Ltd had been invited to advise Members of his organisation's proposals for the development of the Old Nursery site on Tostock Road. Mr Barker stated that a development of around 10 homes (comprising 2, 3 and 4 bed houses) was being considered. He wondered what ideas the PC might wish to see included. He was advised that Tostock Road is considered the worst entry road in terms of speeding vehicles (up to 50 mph in this 30 mph zone). Evolution is hoping to put this site forward for the Local Plan if agreed with Development Control. It was confirmed that it was unlikely that any Affordable Housing would be considered for such a small site. Cllr Jones requested that sufficient parking spaces be provided to deter on street parking. Mr Barker suggested that it might be possible for traffic control signs/"gates" to be provided as a means of slowing vehicles. It was agreed that the Parish Clerk would contact Mr lan Marshall, as Co-Ordinator of the Community Speed Watch team, so that he may provide salient speed details to Mr Barker. It was mentioned that the 30 mph speed limit zone had been requested to be extended towards Thurston. Mr Barker felt that that should be acceptable, as the road in question is straight and therefore likely to be approved by the Police.	

18/056	APPROVAL OF MINUTES: The minutes of the meeting held on 2 July were signed. The minutes of the 8 August (re Stonemeade) were approved and are to be sent to the Chairman for signing.	Clerk
18/057	MATTERS ARISING: None	
18/058	FINANCE Receipts: £15.00 from Parishioner re purchase of 3 x Beyton Map Bank Account Balances: 31.7.18: Current: £11,055.78, Deposit: £100.18: Total: £11,155.96. Bank Reconciliation: The bank reconciliations to 31.5.18 and 31.7.18 had been circulated; these will be approved/signed at the October meeting. 2018/19 Spreadsheet was circulated. New Bank Mandate (removing Cllr Lockhart-White and appointing Cllr Alderton as a signatory) had been enacted. 2017/18 Audit Report: This had been circulated by email with updates. Cllr Jones requested an analysis showing expenditure to budget for the YTD (which had previously been done regularly by him) be provided for the next meeting. Post	Clerk
	Meeting, the Clerk advised that this may not be possible for the next meeting. 2017/18 Accounts: As had been approved by Members, an Exemption Certificate had been submitted to PKF Littlejohn LLP (along with supporting documentation, as recommended by SALC, for the company's first year as auditors). An email had acknowledged the situation and confirmed that contact would be established in the case of any queries. Cllr Jones asked that the Parish Clerk contact PKF again before the next meeting to confirm whether or not the accounts have been approved. Payments A New Creation: Inv No 1819: Culvert clearance, strimming, trailer hire & collection, excavation work, removal of Prunus: £147.00 (101200) TC Forestry & Fencing: Invoice No 115: Cutting of Green (1), Footpaths (1) and Strimming Posts in June: £278.50 (101201) Cllr G Jones: Printing Inks: £55.78 (101202) The above were approved for payment.	Clerk
18/059	ADMINISTRATION Councillor Vacancy: Permission for co-option granted; no applications received to date. GDPR: The Parish Clerk had circulated the following as possible documents for inclusion on website: Privacy Notice, Data Protection Policies and Procedures and Data Records Retention Policy. These were approved for use; customised documents are to be prepared. The required changes to the Clerk's PC (as already notified) were also approved. Village Green Lease: Cllr Ridyard advised that a response is still awaited from the solicitor of the Ladies of the Manor. A further reminder is to be given. Removal of Tree Stump on Green: This had been done. Footbridge over Stream on Green: One quote had so far been received for the repair. Some discussion followed as to whether this should be accepted in the light of the perceived urgency, but it was felt the situation would permit the obtaining of another two quotes for circulation and decision within the next week. A further bench also requires repair. Telephone Kiosk Adoption and Transfer: One of the two forms signed by the PC had been returned, countersigned, for filling. Battle's Over – A Nation's Tribute – 11 November 2018: Mr Rollett advised of progress to date. It was confirmed that this bonfire would be the last to take place in its current location and this year would replace the usual 5 November Bonfire and Fireworks Display. Mr Rollett added that he is also likely to step down from this role. It is hoped to find a surviving relative of one of the villagers, who died in the conflict, to light the bonfire. Mr Rollett is also to email the PC regarding the other elements of the evening (e.g. music; Last Post etc, etc). A financial contribution towards costs was also sought and approved (amount to be agreed). The proceeds of a collection during the evening is to be donated to a related charity.	Clerk TR Clerk/ GJ Clerk

18/060	HIGHWAYS	
	Flooding: Cllr Jones reported that, following the PC's organisation of the culvert	0.1
	clearance, SCC has to unblock their section.	GJ/JC
	A14 Slipway: This is to be discussed at the next meeting. Faded Road Markings on Junction of Thurston and Tostock Roads by the Green:	G3/3C
	This had been reported to SCC and has been included within their Schedule of	
	Works for the future.	
18/061	PLANNING	
	(i) Decision Notice: Permission Refused: DC/18/02784: Land adj March House,	
	The Green: Erection of 1 no dwelling	
	(ii) Withdrawn Applications: None (iii) New Planning Applications: DC/18/03391: Mulberry House, Quaker Lane:	
	Swimming Pond and 2 Decked Areas	
	DC/18/03520: Little Paddocks, The Green: Various Tree Works	
	DC/18/03236: Land and Barn at Vulcans Cottage, Quakers Lane: Conversion	
	of	0
	Existing Single Storey Barn to Residential Use	Clerk
	Members considered all the above and confirmed their support for same. (iv) Enforcement Matters: None	
	(v) Appeals: None	
	(vii) Other Planning Matters	
	Local Plan Consultation/Consideration of Possible Neighbourhood Plan: Cllr	
	Jones reported that our MP, Jo Churchill, strongly recommends adoption of a	
	Neighbourhood Plan. To date, three residents had expressed an interest in	
	assisting in this connection following entries in the BVN. (vi) Affordable Housing: Cllr Pope advised that she hopes to issue the Housing	AP
	Needs Survey in this connection by the year end with results being available early	\rm I
	next year. Cllr Jones expressed that he would like to pursue initial conversations	
	with those expressing interest. Cllr Pope advised that a Communications Plan,	
	Skills Required along with the skills of those people interested are all required to	
	be sorted out first.	
	Stonemeade: The minutes of the meeting held on 8 August had been circulated. A response is still awaited from Messrs Kisimul. Post Meeting: Cllr Jones had	
	sent these minutes to Mrs Jessica Fleming, Chairman of the Health Scrutiny	
	Committee for East Anglia, Mrs Victoria Clout, CQC and Jo Churchill MP asking	
	whether they can assist in persuading Messrs Kisimul to explain their plans to the	GJ
	concerned people of Beyton.	
18/062	COMMUNITY	
10/002	Litter Pick: NOW Saturday 22 October at 10 a.m. by the bus shelter on the Green	
	Web Site: See Min 18/059 re GDPR.	
	Pond - Dredging: Cllr Jones stated that he has asked Mike Bauley to dig out the	
	pond (having already done Tostock's).	0.1
	Pond – Filling: Thanks were extended to Roy Crosbie for getting Rougham Estate to do this.	GJ
	Geese: Cllr Jones advised that only one gosling had hatched this year, but fell from	
	the nest and died.	
	Footpath Cutting: Nothing to report.	
18/063	CORRESPONDENCE:	
	Letters and emails had been received re the completion of the warding exercise. Ditto re cuts in PCSO Numbers	
	No responses were deemed necessary re the above.	
18/069	MATTERS OF REPORT ONLY: None	
18/070	MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION AT NEXT MEETING: Review of Risk Assessment	
18/071		
10/0/1	DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING: Monday 1 October 2018 The Meeting closed at 2200 bours	
	The Meeting closed at 2200 hours	